COUNTY OF ALLEGHENY

RICH FITZGERALD
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

April 14, 2021

[VIA EMAIL to Lauren McAndrews, Esq.: Lauren.McAndrews@ATImetals.com]
Deborah L. Calderazzo

Director, Environmental Affairs

ATI Flat Rolled Products Holdings, LLC

100 River Road

Brackenridge, PA 15014

[VIA EMAIL to James Hauck, Esq.: james.hauck@h2lawyers.com|
Ed Ramsey

Regional President - North America

Harsco Environmental

300 Seven Fields Blvd., Suite 300

Seven Fields, PA 16046

RE: Harsco Natrona Facility, Federal St. Gate #10, Natrona, PA, 15065 — Written
demand for stipulated penalties under Section IV of the Consent Order and Agreement

Dear Ms. Calderazzo and Mr. Ramsey:

The Allegheny County Health Department (hereinafter “ACHD”) determined two violations of
Article XXI, §§2105.49 and 2101.11, for the period from January 1, 2021 through March 31,
2021. The ACHD received residential deposition complaints on March 9, and March 10, 2021.
An ACHD representative observed dust on residents’ vehicles during complaint response
investigations on March 9, and March 10, 2021. The dust observed on residents’ vehicles was
consistent with slag fugitive emissions from Harsco and ATI operations. Based on the ACHD
representative’s observations, Harsco and ATI are found to be in violation of Article XXI, §§
2105.49 and 2101.11.

Section IV.B. of the Consent Order and Agreement dated January 7, 2020 states that Harsco and
ATl are liable for stipulated penalties of $1,500 per deposition episode for violations 1 through
20. Two deposition episodes were confirmed, totaling $3,000.00 in stipulated penalties.
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Pursuant to Section IV.D. of the Consent Order and Agreement, please consider this a written
demand for stipulated penalties in the amount of $3,000.00, which is due within thirty days of
the demand.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please call
Dean Deluca at 412-578-8188 or e-mail at dean.deluca@alleghenycounty.us.

Sincerely,

E‘D o a\g

Dean DeLuca
Air Quality Program Manager

cc: Jeffrey Bailey, Esq, ACHD Assistant Solicitor (via email)
James Hauck, Esq. (via email: james.hauck@h2lawyers.com)
Lauren McAndrews, Esq. (via email: Lauren.McAndrews@ATImetals.com)

Russell Hochman, Esq., General Counsel, Harsco Corporation (via mail: 350 Poplar
Church Rd, Camp Hill, PA 17011)



